OFFICE OF STUDENT AFFAIRS THE CHINESE UNIVERSITY OF HONG KONG

E-Newsletter 12 September 2014



Table of Contents

Activities for New Students

cs CUHK Entry Cohort Questionnaire 2014-15

The "CUHK Entry Cohort Questionnaire (Personal Particulars and Expectations on University Life)" is designed for collecting information ...

Orientation Talks for New Students 2014-15

In order to help new students integrate into our campus community, the Student Counselling and Development Service is going to ...

Student Activities

Blood Donation Campaign 2014

A blood donation campaign co-organized by the Office of Student Affairs and Hong Kong Red Cross will be held in October ...

ICAC Ambassador Programme 2014-15

The ICAC Ambassador Programme organized by the Independent Commission Against Corruption (ICAC) ...

Student Development Portfolio – Training Session for Students

The Student Development Portfolio (SDP) is a university-wide electronic platform for capturing and presenting ...

* 大學青年會(香港中文大學)計劃

大學青年會(香港中文大學)計劃(下稱 Uni-Y®計劃)配合大學「博文約禮」的校訓,以及香港中華基督教青年會「非以役人、乃役於人」的使命 ···

Service Projects

网 Wu Zhi Xing(無止行)2014

Wu Zhi Qiao (Bridge to China) Charitable Foundation will launch a charity walk in October. The event aims to gather the efforts ...

J • CARE Service Project Scheme 2014 (Round 2) - Apply Now!

Want to help ease social problems in Hong Kong or elsewhere? Lacking of money to implement your social service projects? ...

us I・CARE U Serve 社群會員招募

I • CARE U Serve 希望聯合中大各個學生服務團體及各有意參與社會服務的學生志願者,透過一互助平台,接收和發放有關本地、外地、內地…

Cultural Diversity

Creative Minds Think Alike Training Programme

- Carry Out your Internationalization Project for Campus Integration/Inter-cultural Exchange (Last call!!!)

Do you have any thoughts about promoting cultural integration or internationalization on campus but have no way to act them out? ...

S CLOVER 2014-15—Bring More to Life

CLOVER (Community + Local & Overseas students + Volunteers = Everlasting Relationship) is a campus-wide cultural diversity cum ...

Activities for Non-local students

Hong Kong Explorer Series I – Exploration to Yuen Long

Yuen Long is not only well-known for her heritage buildings and the five biggest clans, it is also a good place for you to relax ...

Academic Success Workshop (I) – Academic referencing and English learning at CUHK

University students often encounter two problems when writing a report, essay or dissertation - referencing and English writing ...

G CUHK Host Family Programme

The Programme seeks to enhance cultural exchange among the members of the CUHK community, especially between staff and non-local ...

× 2014-15「薪夥計劃」—渡航船

秉承歷屆「三人行」學友計劃之目標,今年升級版的「薪夥計劃」旨在將學長的關顧、啟迪精神薪火相傳, 也藉著聯繫新舊同學及畢業生…

Funding Support for Student Activities

48 Internationalization Project for Promoting Campus Integration

One of the missions of the University is to facilitate and cultivate sufficient integration of groups of students from different origins...

Internationalization Activity Fund for Student Associations 2014 (Second Round)

The Internationalization Activity Fund aims to support student associations to organize activities which promote internationalization...

© CUHK FAA Student Activity Fund

The Student Activity Fund of the Federation of the Alumni Associations of The Chinese University of Hong Kong (1st term, 2014-15) ...

Student Counselling and Development

Walk-in Counselling Sessions for New Students 2014-15

To assist students in handling individual concerns or difficulties in adjusting to the University, walk-in counselling sessions ...

The recruitment for Peer Counselling Network --- uBuddies 2015 is now open. This programme aims at training a group of competent and ...

#CUsmile - The Campus Wide Mental Health Promotion Campaign 2014-15

In order to enhance the well-beings of CU-ers through the promotion of happiness, SCDS is launching a new campus wide campaign ...

Career Planning and Development

<u>Career Guidance Programmes and Recruitment Talks in September 2014</u>

The Career Planning and Development Centre (CPDC) is going to organize a number of guidance programmes and recruitment talks in ...

Services for Students with Disabilities

Support Services for Students with Disabilities

To enable students with disabilities to actively participate in their studies and campus life, special services and facilities can be arranged ...

uShine SEN Service Team

Students with special educational needs (SEN), for example, hearing impairment, physical disabilities and learning difficulties ...

Campus Amenities

Online Booking Available for Facilities at Pommerenke Student Centre

The online reservation of venues and equipment at Pommerenke Student Centre is now available at the Office of Student Affairs' Online ...

Activities for New Students

Questions or comments?

Email the Student Activities Section (SACS) at sacs@cuhk.edu.hk or call 3943 7323

CUHK Entry Cohort Questionnaire 2014-15

The "CUHK Entry Cohort Questionnaire (Personal Particulars and Expectations on University Life)" is designed for collecting information for statistical and planning purposes of the University Grants Committee and the University every year.

All information and responses collected in this questionnaire will be kept in strict confidence and the research reporting will be on overall data at an aggregate level. Would all first-year students, who did not fill out the questionnaire right after the online registration, please visit the following website to give the response.

http://www.cuhk.edu.hk/proj/ecg/survey.html

The deadline for returning the duly completed questionnaire is 19 September 2014 (Friday). For enquiries, please contact Ms. Chow of the Student Activities Section at 3943 4762.

Orientation Talks for New Students 2014-15

In order to help new students integrate into our campus community, the Student Counselling and Development Service is going to conduct a series of orientation talks focusing on university adjustment and healthy lifestyle. Upcoming talks scheduled for September 2014 are as follows:

Self-Enhancement Campaign for New Undergraduate Students 2014-15

Date: 19 September 2014 (Friday)

Time: 12:40pm – 1:00pm Venue: Shaw Lecture Theatre

Target Audience: First year undergraduates of Shaw College

Date: 19 September 2014 (Friday)

Time: 4:00pm – 4:15pm

Venue: LT2, Mong Man Wai Building (MMW)

Target Audience: First year undergraduates of Morningside College

Date: 19 September 2014 (Friday)

Time: 2:30pm - 3:40pm Venue: Shaw Lecture Theatre

Target Audience: First year undergraduates of Lee Woo Sing College

Date: 26 September 2014 (Friday)

Time: 2:05pm – 2:50pm

Venue: Sir Run Run Shaw Hall (SRRSH)

Target Audience: First year undergraduates of United College

Self-enhancement talks for new undergraduate students will also be conducted for other Colleges in early October 2014. Details will be announced in due course.

Student Activities

Questions or comments?

Email the Student Activities Section (SACS) at sacs@cuhk.edu.hk or call 3943 7323

Blood Donation Campaign 2014

A blood donation campaign co-organized by the Office of Student Affairs and Hong Kong Red Cross will be held in October. All CUHK members aged 16 - 60, weighed over 41 kilograms and proved healthy are welcome to join. Details of the campaign are as follows:

Date: 6 - 9 October 2014 (Monday to Thursday)

Time: 10:00am - 4:30pm

Venue: Multi-Function Room (Room 103), John Fulton Centre

More information can be found on the official website of Hong Kong Red Cross Transfusion Centre (http://www5.ha.org.hk/rcbts/). For enquiries, please contact Mr. Fong of the Student Activities Section at 3943 7253.

ICAC Ambassador Programme 2014-15

The ICAC Ambassador Programme organized by the Independent Commission Against Corruption (ICAC) aims at equipping young people in Hong Kong with integrity and engaging them in probity promotion work. The project includes:

- Talks on Personal Ethics
- Training Camp
- On-campus/ Joint-institution Integrity Promotion Activities
- i-league Annual Gathering

All full-time undergraduate students with fluent Cantonese, Mandarin and English are welcome to apply. Interested students may visit the Student Activities Section's homepage (www.cuhk.edu.hk/osa/sacs) for details and enrollment.

The application deadline is <u>23 September 2014 (Tuesday)</u>. Selected students will be invited for an interview on 6 October 2014 or 8 October 2014. For enquiries, please contact Miss Lee of the Student Activities Section at 3943 1978 or via email at ritaleeom@eservices.cuhk.edu.hk.

Student Development Portfolio – Training Session for Students

The Student Development Portfolio (SDP) is a university-wide electronic platform for capturing and presenting students' Experiential Learning Activities (ELA) systematically under the whole-person development framework namely I · CARE. Its major functions include the overview and on -line enrollment of ELA, as well as the production of ELA Report. All regular full-time undergraduate students can login the system with their Student ID and CWEM Password on www.cuhk.edu.hk/sdp. For more information, please visit www.osa.cuhk.edu.hk/sdp.

In order to familiarize students with the objective, content and application of SDP, four identical training sessions will be provided in October. Details of them are set out below:

	Date	Time	Venue	Language
1.	13 October 2014 (Monday)	4:30pm – 5:30pm	Room 103, Pi' Chiu Building	Cantonese
2.	13 October 2014 (Monday)	6:30pm – 7:30pm	Room 103, Pi' Chiu Building	English
3.	14 October 2014 (Tuesday)	4:30pm – 5:30pm	Room 107, Pi' Chiu Building	Cantonese
4.	15 October 2014 (Wednesday)	4:30pm – 5:30pm	Room 107, Pi' Chiu Building	Cantonese

All interested students are invited to register for the training session at https://cloud.itsc.cuhk.edu.hk/webform/view.php?id=383732 by 5 October 2014 (Sunday). For enquiries, please contact Ms. Lau of the Student Activities Section at 3943 7203.

大學青年會(香港中文大學)計劃

大學青年會(香港中文大學)計劃(下稱 Uni-Y[®]計劃)配合大學「博文約禮」的校訓,以及香港中華基督教青年會「非以役人、乃役於人」的使命,致力裝備大學生成為具備國際視野和關心社會的青年領袖。

Uni-Y[®]計劃每年均舉辦多元化的活動,包括海外服務交流團、海外工作實習計劃、聯校事工和本地服務等。現誠邀各位同學加入成為會友,入會表格可於 http://www.cuhk.edu.hk/osa/uniyproject/Membership_form_UniYCUHK.pdf 下載。新學年首項活動如下:

聯校年度活動: Colourthonian 樂・奔・紛 慈善跑

參加者完成八公里慈善跑後會抵達七彩潑粉區,慶祝順利通過挑戰。緊接其後為「正能量音樂會」,由本地流行樂隊及男子跳舞組合表演勁歌熱舞,宣揚正能量,帶出精彩人生的訊息。活動籌得善款將成立「青少年精神健康基金」,以推動各項有關青少年精神健康的服務。

日期:	2014年11月1日(星期六)
時間:	上午9時至下午3時
路線:	香港中文大學嶺南運動場 → 沙田城門河道 → 馬鞍山海濱長廊 → 烏溪沙青年新村
對象:	全日制本地大專生
每隊人數:	1至4人
報名費:	每人港幣 50 元正
最低籌款額:	每人港幣 250 元正
報名時段:	2014年9月1日(星期一)至26日(星期五)
報名方法:	於 http://www.cuhk.edu.hk/osa/uniyproject/Colourthonian Appform.pdf 下載報名表格,填妥後連同報名費交回范克廉樓一樓學生事務處學生服務中心
查詢:	學生活動組方先生 - 3943 7253/ <u>frankyfong@cuhk.edu.hk</u>

Questions or comments?

Email the Student Activities Section (SACS) at sacs@cuhk.edu.hk or call 3943 7323

Wu Zhi Xing (無止行) 2014

Wu Zhi Qiao (Bridge to China) Charitable Foundation will launch a charity walk in October. The event aims to gather the efforts from tertiary institutions and different parties in the society to raise fund for building footbridges and facilities in poor villages in China.

All students, staff and alumni are welcome to join with companions as the team "The Chinese University of Hong Kong". Details of the event are as follows:

Date :	26 October 2014 (Sunday)	
Start Point :	Pak Shek Kok Waterfront Promenade	
End Point :	Yuen Chau Tsai Park, Tai Po	
Ceremony Time:	9:30am	
Walking Time:	About 2 hours (for about 5 km)	
Minimum Donation per Person:	Tertiary students with valid student ID card/ Persons aged below 18: HK\$200 Others: HK\$500	
Enrollment :	1. Download from http://www.bridgetochina.org.hk/participating-institutions/	
	2. Obtain from Student Services Centre of the Office of Student Affairs (1/F, Benjamin Franklin Centre)	
	3. Through online registration system http://onlinepayment.bridgetochina.org.hk/payment/charitywalk/welcome?lang=en_US	
	The completed enrollment forms with cheque/ payment slips should reach the Student Services Centre by 5:00 pm on 10 October 2014 (Friday).	
Enquiry:	Miss Lee of the Student Activities Section - 3943 1978/ ritaleeom@eservices.cuhk.edu.hk	

To learn more about the event and its history, please visit http://www.bridgetochina.org.hk/WZX2014/.

I • CARE Service Project Scheme 2014 (Round 2) - Apply Now!

Want to help ease social problems in Hong Kong or elsewhere? Lacking of money to implement your social service projects? Approach I • CARE for funding opportunity. Start your service projects, care for the under-privileged, make social changes possible!

Eligibility: All students and student associations of CUHK, University units

Deadline: 7 November 2014 (Friday)

Application: Download application form and guideline from the I • CARE website

Consultation service on project and proposal formulation available!

Stay Tuned:

Service Project Information Session (More details soon)

25 September 2014 (Thursday) Proposal Writing Workshop

30 September 2014 (Tuesday) Public Lecture: Getting Real with International Social Service Intervention

16 October 2014 (Thursday) Symposium: Social Service in the New Era of Sustainability

Details are available at the following website:

http://www4.cuhk.edu.hk/icare/index.php/en/projects/service-projects/34-open-applications-for-imcare-social-service-projects-funding

Inquiries:

Tel: 3943 3714

Email: prissham@cuhk.edu.hk

I·CARE U Serve 社群會員招募

I • CARE U Serve 希望聯合中大各個學生服務團體及各有意參與社會服務的學生志願者,透過一互助平台,接收和發放有關本地、外地、內地的社會資訊及有關社會服務的訊息。

參與同學/學生組織可加入 I • CARE U Serve 的臉書群組(https://www.facebook.com/groups/icareuserve),接收博群發出的第一手資訊及發放資訊給其他會員。這樣,中大的學生便能以自助及互助的方式進行社會服務,交流心得。

資格: 中大學生和學生服務團體(正式或非正式學生服務團體皆可)

同學請於以下網址登記以核實身份:

 $\underline{\text{http://leadership.uge.cuhk.edu.hk/zh-hant/webform/icareuserve}}$

查詢: <u>prissham@cuhk.edu.hk</u> / 3943 3714

Questions or comments?

Email the Incoming Students Section (ISS) at isso@cuhk.edu.hk or call 3943 7945

Creative Minds Think Alike Training Programme

- Carry Out your Internationalization Project for Campus Integration/Inter-cultural Exchange (Last call!!!)

Do you have any thoughts about promoting cultural integration or internationalization on campus but have no way to act them out? If this sounds true to you, here comes the chance! We are looking for students, local and non-local, undergraduate and postgraduate, to plan and implement on -campus internationalization activities. If you think you have creativity, passion and motivation in organizing innovative projects, please form your team and come up with some ideas first. Training in inter-cultural communication and event management will be provided.

Training

Date: 23, 25 and 30 September 2014

Time: 6:30pm - 8:00pm Venue: CUHK Campus Language: English

Content:

Cultural Identity and Empathy

- Cultural Facilitation and Education Skills
- Event Management, Project Management, Evaluation

Deposit: \$50/person (Refundable after the students have submitted their proposals/have organized their activities)

Activity

Activities on promoting campus integration or internationalization should be held according to the guidelines of related funds. In addition, students (carrying the title as "Cultural Ambassadors") can also join a team of organizing cultural diversity projects with the Incoming Students Section of the Office of Student Affairs.

Activity Fund

Students are advised to apply for the UGC-CUHK Matching Fund for student-initiated Internationalization Project for Promoting Campus Integration (www.cuhk.edu.hk/osa/SIPFund.pdf) or the Internationalization Activity Fund for Student Associations (www.cuhk.edu.hk/osa/InternationalActivityFund.pdf) to cover the activity expenditure.

Application

Please submit the application form (<u>www.cuhk.edu.hk/osa/iss/images/2014-15FundTrainingR.pdf</u>) together with deposit to the Incoming Students Section of the Office of Student Affairs (1/F, Benjamin Franklin Centre) by 16 September 2014. Limited quota! First come, first served.

Enquiry: <u>isso@cuhk.edu.hk</u> / 3943 1874

CLOVER 2014-15—Bring More to Life

CLOVER (<u>Community</u> + <u>Local</u> & <u>Overseas</u> students + <u>Volunteers</u> = <u>Everlasting</u> <u>Relationship</u>) is a campus-wide cultural diversity cum voluntary service programme in which local, mainland and overseas students join hands to provide community service to the needy.

In 2014-15, its sixth year of running, CLOVER is themed **Bring More to Life** which hopes to offer a life-enriching experience to all the souls it touches. By sharing and caring, you can bring more to the lives of others, as well as to your own.

Targets: All full-time undergraduate, postgraduate and one-year exchange students of CUHK

Programme details: www.cuhk.edu.hk/osa/iss/images/CLOVER_details.pdf

Poster: www.cuhk.edu.hk/osa/iss/images/CLOVER_poster.pdf

Application: In order to join, you need to form a team of <u>6-12</u> people. <u>Each team should comprise of at least one local, one mainland and one international student</u>. You should have selected a team leader when you apply. Only the successful applicants will receive a notification email.

Please complete the application form at https://cloud.itsc.cuhk.edu.hk/webform/view.php?id=360383.

If you are interested in joining but have difficulty forming a team or looking for more team members, please visit our Facebook page for help: www.facebook.com/CLOVERCUHK.

Application deadline: 21 September 2014 (Sunday)

Enquiry: Miss Kathy Yu (kathyyu@cuhk.edu.hk / 3943 1528)

Activities for Non-local Students

Questions or comments?

Email the Incoming Students Section (ISS) at isso@cuhk.edu.hk or call 3943 7945

Hong Kong Explorer Series I – Exploration to Yuen Long

Yuen Long is not only well-known for her heritage buildings and the five biggest clans, it is also a good place for you to relax amidst greenery and to enjoy delicious seafood. Join this programme and explore her beauty yourself!

Date:	27 September 2014 (Saturday)
Time:	9:00am – 5:30pm
Fee:	\$200 (Subsidized; tour guide service, lunch and transportation included)
Language:	Putonghua (Supplemented with English if necessary)
Enrollment:	Sign up at Incoming Students Section of the Office of Student Affairs on 1/F Benjamin Franklin Centre
Deadline:	12 September 2014
Enquiry:	leos@cuhk.edu.hk / 3943 1533

Academic Success Workshop (I) - Academic referencing and English learning at CUHK

University students often encounter two problems when writing a report, essay or dissertation - referencing and English writing. It may be a nuisance to cite everything used in your paper but you know you have to do it - and do it the correct way. Completing an assignment in English (either written or spoken) is not easy as well. Without good English, all those brilliant ideas in your mind can't be expressed effectively.

At this workshop, you will be familiarized with two common types of referencing styles - MLA and APA. Knowing the proper way of citation is crucial as plagiarism is something you don't want to be accused of. The speaker will then share with you her experience and some tips on learning English.

Date:	22 September 2014 (Monday)	
Time:	7:00pm – 9:30pm	
Venue:	Room 301, Lee Shau Kee Building (LSK)	
Target:	Non-local undergraduate and postgraduate students whose mother tongue is not English	
Speaker:	Professor Li Ou (Associate Professor, Department of English, CUHK) B.A., M.A. (BJ Foreign Studies Uni.); M.A. (WakeForest); Ph.D. (CUHK)	
Language:	Putonghua	
Enrollment:	Inrollment: Sign up at Incoming Students Section of the Office of Student Affairs on 1/F Benjamin Franklin Centre	
Fee:	\$50 (Refundable upon attendance)	
Poster:	www.cuhk.edu.hk/osa/iss/news.html	
Enquiry:	<u>leos@cuhk.edu.hk</u> / 3943 1533	

Registration is on a first-come, first-served basis. Don't miss the chance!

CUHK Host Family Programme

What is the programme about?

The Programme seeks to enhance cultural exchange among the members of the CUHK community, especially between staff and non-local undergraduate students, and facilitate the students' adaptation to CUHK and Hong Kong.

Am I eligible to apply?

Only full-time non-local undergraduate students are eligible to apply.

What should I do?

- Show your appreciation to your host family.
- Join at least three activities such as family meals, holiday celebrations, outings to places of interest organized by your host family within the activity period.
- Share your culture and encourage cultural exchanges in your group.
- Take photos for programme record.

How long is the programme duration?

Late September 2014 – April 2015

Who will be my host family?

• CUHK staff will be invited to be host families. Matching will be arranged by the Office of Student Affairs mainly based on common interests, religion, College affiliation, etc. One host family may have to take care 1-3 students.

When will be my first time to meet my host family?

Your contact will be exchanged with your host family for the first meeting.

How to apply?

• Please complete the online application form at https://cloud.itsc.cuhk.edu.hk/webform/view.php?id=353980 by 15 September 2014.

Remarks:

- 1. You can check the updates of this programme at www.facebook.com/pages/CUHK-Host-Family-Programme/244880975663488.
- 2. Students are not required to stay with the host families as this is a non-residential host family programme.

2014-15「薪夥計劃」—渡航船

秉承歷屆「三人行」學友計劃之目標,今年升級版的「薪夥計劃」旨在將學長的關顧、啟迪精神薪火相傳,也藉著聯繫新舊同學及畢業生,幫助同學擴闊生活圈子。而 「渡航船」更是讓新生與同伴儘快適應、過渡 (adjustment) 中大新生活的全新計劃,從而使新生與夥伴(學長、同伴)同舟共濟,向目標、理想啟航。

來港生組學習輔導主任(LEOs)希望透過「渡航船」的聚會及交流活動,讓學友從學長、學姐的經驗分享中得到啟發,並應用到學業規劃及大學生活上。亦希望透過「薪 夥計劃」讓學長、學姐們幫助學弟妹之餘,又可透過與畢業生學長聚會及交流,了解留港生活的情況,幫助自己認清未來的方向。

「薪夥計劃」將於2014年10月10日(星期五)舉行計劃啟動禮,緊接著有全年活動。

對象: 一年級內地本科生(學友)及二年級或以上內地本科生(學長)

詳情及報名:

請參閱以下學生事務處來港生組網頁

學友: www.cuhk.edu.hk/osa/iss/images/2014-15MentorshipP_Mentee.pdf

學長、學姐: www.cuhk.edu.hk/osa/iss/images/2014-15MentorshipP_Mentors.pdf

**活動名額有限,報名成功的同學將另收到電郵通知。

查詢: <u>leos@cuhk.edu.hk</u> / 3943 1533

Funding Support for Student Activities

Questions or comments? Email the Office of Student Affairs (OSA) at osa@cuhk.edu.hk

Internationalization Project for Promoting Campus Integration

About the Fund

- 1. One of the missions of the University is to facilitate and cultivate sufficient integration of groups of students of different origins. The Chinese University of Hong Kong (CUHK) and the University Grants Committee (UGC) have made available HK\$500,000 to support projects initiated by students that serve to facilitate student integration in the 2013-14 and 2014-15 academic years. The funding will be used for creative student-initiated projects of distinguishable nature that will promote campus integration.
- 2. The maximum amount of support for each application is capped at \$100,000.

Eligibility

- 3. Students of both local and non-local origins can organize and/ or participate in the funded projects.
- 4. Students taking non-UGC funded programmes are welcome to participate in this initiative, as long as the majority of students in each project team are taking UGC-funded programmes.

Assessment Criteria

- 5. Consideration will be given to the overall merits of each application, including innovation and impact of the project in promoting campus integration.
- 6. Intellectual, quasi-intellectual, culturally enhancing projects and inter-institutional collaborations will be highly valued.
- 7. Priority will be given to projects which:
 - a. involve a large number of students, whether as organizers or participants,
 - b. demonstrate cost effectiveness and sustainability components.

Application Deadline: 13 October 2014

For details, please visit: www.cuhk.edu.hk/osa/SIPFund.pdf.

Internationalization Activity Fund for Student Associations 2014 (Second Round)

Purpose

The Internationalization Activity Fund aims to support student associations to organize activities which promote internationalization and inter-cultural exchange opportunities among members of the University community.

Eligibility

All registered undergraduate and postgraduate student associations will be eligible for applying for financial support from the Fund.

Student bodies representing non-local ethnic or regional origins are encouraged to apply for the funding to organize activities for promoting campus integration and cohesion.

Assessment Criteria

- Consideration will be given to the overall merits of each application, including innovation and impact of the activity in enhancing the internationalization exposures of students outside the association concerned.
- Priority will be given to activities which involve a larger number of students, whether as participants or organizers.
- Inter-association collaboration will be highly encouraged.
- The Fund would not cover expenses of overseas exchange activities organized by student associations for their members.
- The maximum amount of support for each application is capped at HK\$10,000.

Application Deadline: 6 October 2014

For details, please visit: www.cuhk.edu.hk/osa/InternationalActivityFund.pdf.

CUHK FAA Student Activity Fund

The Student Activity Fund of the Federation of the Alumni Associations of The Chinese University of Hong Kong (1st term, 2014-15) is now open for application. Please download the application forms from the following if interested in the Fund:

http://www.cuhk.edu.hk/osa/FAA/form_individual.doc (individual students)
http://www.cuhk.edu.hk/osa/FAA/form_group.doc (student societies)

The deadline for application is <u>30 September 2014 (Tuesday)</u>. Please contact Mr. Szeto of the Student Activities Section at 3943 5909 for enquiries.

7

Student Counselling and Development

Questions or comments?

Email the Student Counselling and Development Service (SCDS) at scds@cuhk.edu.hk or call 3943 7208

Walk-in Counselling Sessions for New Students 2014-2015

To assist students in handling individual concerns or difficulties in adjusting to the University, walk-in counselling sessions for new students will be provided. Prior appointment is not required during the following period:

Date: 15-19 September 2014 (Monday - Friday)

Time: 2:00pm - 4:30pm

Venue: Student Counselling and Development Service (SCDS), 2/F, Benjamin Franklin Centre

Target Students: New full-time local undergraduate students

Enquiry: 3943 7208

Walk-in counselling sessions for new full-time local undergraduate students will also be provided in mid-October.

'uBuddies2015' Peer Counselling Network - Recruitment in Action

Join the Sixth Batch of uBuddies

The recruitment for Peer Counselling Network --- uBuddies 2015 is now open. This programme aims at training a group of competent and caring peer counsellors to enrich and fostering their personal growth as well as helping others so as to build a truly caring and supportive campus in CUHK.

For details and download of application form, please visit the Student Counselling & Development Service homepage at http://www.cuhk.edu.hk/osa/scds.

Information and Recruitment Booth

Date: 29 September – 10 October 2014

Time: 12:00noon – 2:00pm
Venue: Cultural Square
Application deadline: 12 October 2014
Enquiry: 3943 1804 Miss Kong

#CUsmile - The Campus Wide Mental Health Promotion Campaign 2014-15

In order to enhance the well-beings of CU-ers through the promotion of happiness, SCDS is launching a new campus wide campaign themed #CUsmile. Various fun activities will be held throughout the year.

#CUsmile x Operation Smile: World Smile Day Charity Photobooth

Date: 29-30 September, 3 October 2014

Time: 12:00noon – 2:00pm Venue: Cultural Square

Do you know 3rd October is the <u>World Smile Day</u>? To join this world celebration of smiling and doing kind acts, photo booth will be set up for instant photo taking so that CU-ers can have their smiles captured. At the same time, the smiles of CU-ers can even bring smiles to people far across the border! The proceeds of this activity will all go to <u>Operation Smile</u>, a charity helping children who suffered from cleft lips and palates in rural China.

For more updates: https://www.facebook.com/pages/CUsmile/1448366252098029

Follow us on Instagram: @CUsmile_CUHK

"Let us always meet each other with smile,

for the smile is the beginning of love."

Mother Teresa

Questions or comments?

Email the Career Planning and Development Centre (CPDC) at cpdc@cuhk.edu.hk or call 3943 7202

Career Guidance Programmes and Recruitment Talks in September 2014

The Career Planning and Development Centre (CPDC) is going to organize a number of guidance programmes and recruitment talks in September 2014. The following are the prorgamme lists:

Guidance Programmes

Date	Workshop/Seminar	Time	Venue
15 Sep 14 (Mon)	Firm Visit - Prudential Hong Kong Limited	2:30pm – 5:00pm	Off Campus
16 Sep 14 (Tue)	Career Seminar - Digital Analytics Industry	3:30pm – 5:00pm	Tse Chiu Kit Room, Chung Chi College Elisabeth Luce Moore Library
17 Sep 14 (Wed)	Career Seminar on Handling Difficult Job Interviews with NLP Skills	3:30pm – 5:00pm	L2, Science Centre (SC)
18 Sep 14 (Thu)	Career Seminar - Public Relations and Communication by Edelman	3:30pm – 5:00pm	LT2, Yasumoto International Academic Park (YIA)
19 Sep 14 (Fri)	AW Coaching Workshop - Guide to I-Bank Application and Interview	3:30pm – 5:00pm	CUHK, venue details will be included in the confirmation email
23 Sep 14 (Tue)	Career 101: Planning and Preparation via Careers E-coach for Undergraduates	11:30am – 12:30pm	Training Room 102, Pi Ch'iu Building (HCA)
24 Sep 14 (Wed)	Career 101: Planning and Preparation via Careers E-coach for Postgraduates	11:30am – 12:30pm	Training Room 102, Pi Ch'iu Building (HCA)
24 Sep 14 (Wed)	Career Seminar - The Ultimate Career Bootcamp	3:30pm – 5:00pm	LT2, Yasumoto International Academic Park (YIA)
26 Sep 14 (Fri)	AW Coaching Workshop - Ace Case Interviews for Consulting and MT	3:30pm – 5:00pm	CUHK, venue details will be included in the confirmation email
30 Sep 14 (Tue)	Career Seminar – Shaping Your Future in ICT Industry	3:30pm – 5:00pm	LT2, Yasumoto International Academic Park (YIA)
Oct & Nov 14 (Mon / Tue / Wed / Fri / Sat)	One on One Career Coaching with an Experienced HR Profession cum Alumnus in October/November 2014 Application deadline: 19 September 2014	In the morning & afternoon	CUHK, venue details will be included in the confirmation email

Recruitment Talks

Date	Company	Start Time	Venue
15/17/18 Sep 14	Bloomberg L.P.	4:00pm	Bloomberg Office, Cheung Kong Center, Central
15 Sep 14 (Mon)	PricewaterhouseCoopers Ltd	4:30pm	LT1, Yasumoto International Academic Park (YIA)
16 Sep 14 (Tue)	Morgan Stanley	4:30pm	LT1, Yasumoto International Academic Park (YIA)

Date	Company	Start Time	Venue
17 Sep 14 (Wed)	Deloitte Touche Tohmatsu	3:30pm	LT6, Lee Shau Kee Buildin (LSK)
17 Sep 14 (Wed)	Goldman Sachs (Asia) L.L.C. (Students are required to register with the employer directly. As space is limited, registration is mandatory.)	6:00pm	LT5, Lee Shau Kee Buildin (LSK)
18 Sep 14 (Thu)	The Government of HKSAR (EO Recruitment)	12:30pm	LT6, Lee Shau Kee Buildir (LSK)
18 Sep 14 (Thu)	Jane Street Asia	3:30pm	LT6, Lee Shau Kee Buildir (LSK)
18 Sep 14 (Thu)	Deutsche Bank AG	6:30pm	Deutsche Bank Office, ICC Kowloon
19 Sep 14 (Fri)	The Government of HKSAR (AO Recruitment)	2:30pm	T.Y. Wong Hall, 5/F Ho Si Hang Engineering Buildin (TYW)
23 Sep 14 (Tue)	The Government of HKSAR (ALO Recruitment)	12:30pm	LT1, Yasumoto Internation Academic Park (YIA)
23 Sep 14 (Tue)	Barclays Capital (Students are required to register with the employer directly at their website, details will be announced later)	4:30pm	LT1, Yasumoto Internation Academic Park (YIA)
24 Sep 14 (Wed)	BNP Paribas	12:30pm	LT6, Lee Shau Kee Buildir (LSK)
24 Sep 14 (Wed)	Hang Seng Bank Ltd	4:30pm	LT6, Lee Shau Kee Buildir (LSK)
25 Sep 14 (Thu)	John Swire & Sons (H.K.) Ltd.	12:30pm	LT1, Yasumoto Internation Academic Park (YIA)
25 Sep 14 (Thu)	Bank of America Merrill Lynch	4:30pm	LT1, Yasumoto Internation Academic Park (YIA)
26 Sep 14 (Fri)	Mars-Wrigley (瑪氏-箭牌)	2:30pm	T.Y. Wong Hall, 5/F Ho Si Hang Engineering Buildin (TYW)
29 Sep 14 (Mon)	The Boston Consulting Group (Students are required to register with the employer directly. As space is limited, registration is mandatory.)	12:30pm	LT1, Yasumoto Internation Academic Park (YIA)
29 Sep 14 (Mon)	DBS Bank (Hong Kong) Ltd	4:30pm	LT1, Yasumoto Internation Academic Park (YIA)
30 Sep 14 (Tue)	Procter & Gamble (P&G)	12:30pm	LT1, Yasumoto Internation Academic Park (YIA)
30 Sep 14 (Tue)	HSBC	4:30pm	LT1, Yasumoto Internation Academic Park (YIA)

Remarks:

For progamme details, please visit http://cpdc.osa.cuhk.edu.hk/event. For registration, please visit http://cloud.itsc.cuhk.edu.hk/wrs/public/Login.aspx?AppID=13.

Do grasp the valuable opportunities to equip yourselves and make the most out of the events!

Services for Students with Disabilities

Questions or comments?

Email the Student Counselling and Development Service (SCDS) at scds@cuhk.edu.hk or call 3943 7208

Support Services for Students with Disabilities

To enable students with disabilities to actively participate in their studies and campus life, special services and facilities can be arranged according to individual needs, such as on campus transportation, hostel, special lecture/ examination arrangement, general medical care, counselling, access to buildings, library as well as computer and information facilities. More information can be viewed at http://www.cuhk.edu.hk/osa/disability_en.html.

To ensure timely arrangements, students in need of support services are strongly encouraged to contact Ms. Heidi Hui, the Disability Services Coordinator by phone at 3943 4766 or by email at heidihui@cuhk.edu.hk as early as possible. Personal information of individual students will be treated as confidential.

uShine SEN Service Team

Students with special educational needs (SEN), for example, hearing impairment, physical disabilities and learning difficulties, may need extra support for their studies. In order to promote mutual support among students, the "uShine SEN Service Team" is established. By becoming a uShiner and providing support service, you may help lighten up SEN students' university life, and facilitate to bring their ability to shine! For enquiries and application, please contact the Disability Services Coordinator of the Office of Student Affairs, Ms. Heidi Hui, by phone at 3943 4766 or by email at heidihui@cuhk.edu.hk.

Stay tuned to the latest news on upcoming counselling programmes and activities at www.cuhk.edu.hk/osa/scds. Enquiry: 3943 7208 (Student Counselling and Development Service)

Campus Amenities

Questions or comments?

Email the Student Amenities Section (SAMS) at sams@cuhk.edu.hk or call 3943 3733

Online Booking Available for Facilities at Pommerenke Student Centre

The online reservation of venues and equipment at Pommerenke Student Centre is now available at the Office of Student Affairs' Online Booking System (https://fbsweb.itsc.cuhk.edu.hk/frs/OSALogin.aspx). The details of the venues and equipment as well as the booking rules and guidelines are also available at the Online Booking System.

To make reservation of the venues and equipment at Pommerenke Student Centre, please visit and register at the Online Booking System. Student organizations and departments which had already registered at the current Online Booking System need not do the registration again. Individual staff and student can also make online reservation of venues which are available for individual use via the System.

For enquiries, please contact the OSA Service Counter at Pommerenke Student Centre at 3943 8650.

龐萬倫學生中心設施之預約現可於學生事務處「網上借用系統」辦理

龐萬倫學生中心設施(包括場地及物資)之預約現可於學生事務處之「網上借用系統」(https://fbsweb.itsc.cuhk.edu.hk/frs/OSALogin.aspx)辦理,場地及物資之詳情及有關借用守則可參考「網上借用系統」。

各師生如欲借用中心之設施,請先到「網上借用系統」辦理開戶手續,如已於現行之「網上借用系統」開戶之學生組織或部門則無須再次開戶。師生亦可以個人身份登入系統,辦理個別可供個人借用之場地之手續。

如有查詢,請致電 3943 8650 與龐萬倫學生中心學生事務處服務台聯絡。